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Province of Ministry of -vUmont Buildings 
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V8V 1x4 
Petroleum Resources 

Rm. 1 9 6 , 5 2 b S ~ = ?  v8- 366-2229. FAX : 387-6985 

May 16,1989 

Mr. Egil Livgard, Director 
Huldra Silver Inc. 
622 - 837 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, British Columbia 
V6C 1B6 

Dear Mr. Livgard: 

Re= Treasure Mountain Silver/Lead/Zinc Project 
- Promectus (January. 1989) 

Participants in the Mine Development Review Process (MDRP) have completed their 
review of your cornpanfa January, 1989, prospectm. I attach review comments for 
your information and necessary action. A Stage I s u b d o n  wil l  be required for this 
project. I apologize for the delay in forwarding official comments to you. However, I 
trust that you have already received the key agency inpute through informal direct 
contact with review agencies. With respect to the Stage I submission, it is our 
intention to regionalize review of that report 80 that, when filed, it wil l  be handled by 
a locally-based committee, rather than by the Victoria-based Mine Development 
Steering Committee. Details are provided later in my letter. 

The attached review comments should be viewed as terms of reference for the 
forthcoming Stage I submission. Prior to embarlring on the Stege I study program, if 
it has not already done so, your company is urged ta meet with government agencies 
which have a @or interest in your project to fine-tune the terms of reference. If 
any Stage I advice or information requirements are unclear, please contact the 
relevant Ministry, or else myself, and I wil l  seek clarification. 

A decision on project approval-in-principle wil l  be made after the Stage I submission 
has been reviewed. Approval-in-principle will be granted if there are no major 
outstanding policy or technical concerns. It is especially important for the Stage I 
s u b d o n  to focus on what agenciea have identified as the key issues. In this 
regard, I wish to mention that the principal environmental concerns associated with 
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this project relate to the protection of s d a c e  and groundwater quality. Because the 
project could potentially d e c t  the tributaries of the SimilkRmeen river, which is an 
international boundary river, the Federal Department of Environment is interested 
in the proposed development pursuant to its respomib%ties under the United 
Stat- Boundary Water Treaty Act. I also point out that the Ministry of Forests 
does not support the Tulameen Forest Road being established as a public road, 
without it being upgraded to a double lane standard. 

As pointed out in my letter to you on 1989-01-23, the company’s proposed 
development schedule is optimistic. For some years, it has been the Steering 
Committee’s practice to urge proponents to insure that they make provision for a 
field season to meet Stage I information requirements after the prospectus review 
comments have been forwarded to the proponent, and before the Stage I report is 
finalized and submitted for review. 

I should note that the following agencies raised no concerns with respect to your 
company’s project, and decline further involvement in project review: 

With respect 

the Ministry of P a r k  
the Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries 
the Ministry of Transportation and Highways 
the Ministay of Advanced Education and Job Training, and 
the Ministtry of Attorney General. 

to the regional review of your company’s Stage 1 submis~ion, please 
note the following. The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, in 
cooperation with the Mine Development Steering Committee, is planning to 
establish a Kamloops-based Mine Development Review Committee, to review and 
assesa small, local, relatively noncontroveraial mine development proposals. This 
committee wil l  be chaired by a District Mines Inspector, and will be comprised of 
regional representatives of key Mine Development Review Process agencies. The 
Treasure Mountain Silver/Lead/Zinc Project has been identified as a candidate for 
review and asseesment by the Hamloopa Nine Development Review Committee, on 
which will sit the same key regionally-based Provincial and Federal Government 
representatives who reviewed your ampany’s January, 1989, prospectus. If the 
Stage I sub-on ie filed prior to formal establishment of the new committee, an 
existing Regional Reclamation Advisory Committee will handle the review in the 
interim. 

Please contact me when your company is ready to submit the Stage I report, and I 
wil l  arrange to provide you wi th  a list of names and addresses for direct distribution 
of the report for review. In addition to members of the Regional Mine Development 



Review Committee, a few agencies which either do not have regional representation 
or which maintain headquarters technical review expertise, will also require copies of 
the Stage I submhion. In any event, we trust that the new regional committee 
approach will facilitate review and final approval of your company’s project. 

In closing, thank you for your company’s cooperation with the review process to date. 
Please contact me if you have any questions (phone: 356-2229). 

Yours truly, 

Ringstad, Secretary 
Steering Committee 

Inspection Branch 
Mineral Resources D i d o n  

Attachment: Review comments on prospectus 

cc: see Distribution List 
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